

# **City of Racine**

City Hall 730 Washington Ave. Racine, WI 53403 www.cityofracine.org

### **Meeting Minutes - Draft**

## **Public Safety and Licensing Committee**

Alder Terry McCarthy Alder Melissa Kaprelian Alder Alicia Jarrett Alder Jeff Coe Alder Jeffrey Peterson

Monday, September 26, 2022

5:30 PM

City Hall, Room 207B

#### **Call To Order**

PRESENT: 5 - Chair McCarthy, Vice Chair Kaprelian, Alder Jarrett, Alder Coe and Alder

Peterson

Approval of Minutes for the September 12, 2022 Meeting.

A motion was made by Vice Chair Kaprelian, seconded by Alder Coe, that this be to Approve the Minutes. The motion PASSED by the following vote:

AYES: 5 - Chair McCarthy, Vice Chair Kaprelian, Alder Jarrett, Alder Coe and Alder

Peterson

0688-22

**Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy submitting an application for a "Class B" Retail Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquor License for DPM Entertainment, LLC DBA Kouzena220, located at 220 6th Street, Paul Maheras, Agent. (1st District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-26-2022: That the Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy submitting an application for a "Class B" Retail Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquor License for DPM Entertainment, LLC DBA Kouzena220, located at 220 6th Street, Paul Maheras, Agent be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Paul Mahares appeared before the Committee.

A motion was made by Alder Kaprelian, seconded by Alder Coe, that this communication be Recommended for Approval. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0687-22

**Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy submitting an application for a "Class B" Retail Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquor License for The Fifteen-Eighteen LLC DBA The Fifteen-Eighteen located at 1520 Washington Ave Shikelya Buckley

Agent. (3 District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-26-2022: That the Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy submitting an application for a "Class B" Retail Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquor License for The Fifteen-Eighteen LLC DBA The Fifteen-Eighteen located at 1520 Washington Ave Shikelya Buckley Agent be conditionally Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Shikela Buckley appeared before the Committee.

A motion was made by Alder Kaprelian, seconded by Alder Coe, that this communication be Recommended for Approval with the condition to be opened within 6 months. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0685-22

**Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy on behalf of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee requesting the appearance of Kevin Dubiak, agent for Doobies Beer Joint at 3701 Durand Ave #345 Racine, WI 53405, pursuant to a formal expression of concern and also requesting consideration of rescinding the formal expression of concern (10th District).

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-26-2022: That the Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy on behalf of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee requesting the appearance of Kevin Dubiak, agent for Doobies Beer Joint at 3701 Durand Ave #345 Racine, WI 53405, pursuant to a formal expression of concern and also requesting consideration of rescinding the formal expression of concern, attend a good neighbor meeting, and Received and Filed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Kevin Dubiak appeared before the Committee. Julie Johnson who was a witness for Kevin Dubiak spoke to the Committee. The Investigating Officer spoke on this Item to the Committee.

A motion was made by Alder Kaprelian, seconded by Alder Coe, that this Communication be issued a Formal Expression of Concern. The Communication PASSED unanimously.

0677-22

**Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy requesting the appearance of Troy Muniz for an operator's license.

Troy Muniz appeared before the Committee.

A motion was made by Alder Kaprelian, seconded by Alder Jarret, that this Communication be Denied due to Gulideline 7. The motion FAILED by the

#### following vote:

AYES: 2 - Vice Chair Kaprelian and Alder Jarrett

NOES: 3 - Chair McCarthy, Alder Coe and Alder Peterson

A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Peterson, that this Communication be Approved. The motion PASSED by the following vote:

AYES: 3 - Chair McCarthy, Alder Coe and Alder Peterson

NOES: 2 - Vice Chair Kaprelian and Alder Jarrett

0676-22

**Subject:** Communications sponsored by Alder McCarthy on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department Liaison for consideration of license premise reports and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-26-2022: That the Communications sponsored by Alder McCarthy on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department Liaison for consideration of license premise reports and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it be received and filed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Kaprelian, seconded by Alder Coe, that this Communication be Received and Filed. The Communication PASSED unanimously.

0729-22

**Subject:** Communications sponsored by Alder McCarthy on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department Liaison for consideration of license premise reports and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-26-2022: That the Communications sponsored by Alder McCarthy on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department Liaison for consideration of license premise reports and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it be received and filed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Kaprelian, seconded by Alder Coe, that this Communication be Received and Filed. The Communication PASSED unanimously.

### **Adjournment**

The meeting was adjourned at 6:56 PM.